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Betsy Dyer

To: Betsy Dyer

Subject: FW: Updated Site Plan / City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 East / 

BCE#18666

From: Betsy Dyer  

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:39 PM 

To: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com> 

Cc: Josh Towne <jtowne@barghausen.com> 

Subject: RE: Updated Site Plan / City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 East / BCE#18666 

Thanks Ryan!! 

Betsy Dyer | Project Administrator

Office: 425-251-6222 | Direct: 425-656-7427 

Barghausen Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

18215 72nd Avenue South, Kent WA 98032 

www.barghausen.com  

From: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com>  

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:25 PM 

To: Betsy Dyer <bdyer@barghausen.com> 

Subject: RE: Updated Site Plan / City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 East / BCE#18666 

Here you go Betsy… 

From: Betsy Dyer <bdyer@barghausen.com>  

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:54 AM 

To: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com> 

Subject: Updated Site Plan / City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 East / BCE#18666 

Hi Ryan, You helped me with this project back in April. The plan for the building layout on the site has changed from two buildings to one building. Could you review as you did previously and return a signed copy for our resubmiCal to the  

Hi Ryan, 

You helped me with this project back in April. The plan for the building layout on the site has changed from two 

buildings to one building. Could you review as you did previously and return a signed copy for our resubmiCal to the City 

of DuPont. Please let me know if you need anything else. Thanks!! 

Betsy Dyer | Project Administrator

Office: 425-251-6222 | Direct: 425-656-7427 

Barghausen Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

18215 72nd Avenue South, Kent WA 98032 

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1qa19fJTSonPp4r7quvkh2lh6ewiXTO3VFb3TP6-

nDcoO6GqJZ7d0eG9uWYSw8izFYTb06Wy1SwkyvqoeN5i_E__gnf6jJx9vR3NOTw-qXZAQNHGitoILrsv5vC5A1pUJV3-

Vpv8Ut3ZMREqSZLRQ0WcdObCWpsvdIkk2mEqDcxrqXx0lDdyOTiuIJ31xArgAVgHSo8HDiCyPlOYI5W2H6aR0KBju3RTGSL9Y

fGUUDBpcMLf3xTLYuvGpcWbNLGdlCab99aVA5Y2DbdKzchdNaQUKy_OfkvXldHwEc8eb0j0266XeBgyguKeqLdxHLNGeUxQ

JxeS6O33rpIYuMnjo5s6PfNaNY1f7ZjyyShhASm4g4y37Hc8oPRWixpQaJORJ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.barghausen.com  
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